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As stated in Regulation SCI and BOX Rule 2100, certain BOX Participants are required to 

participate in an annual disaster recovery functional and performance testing.1 BOX will be 

leveraging the annual industry-wide SIFMA BCP Test, as well as BOX specific Pre-Test to fulfill this 

requirement.  

 

At the end of the next calendar quarter, BOX will individually notify the Designated BCP/DR 

Participants who are required to participate in both the Pre-Test and the SIFMA BCP Test.  

 

Contact 

 

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this 

information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com.  

 
 
 

                                                      
1
 See SR-BOX-2015-35.  

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Regulation 

SUBJECT: 2018 Annual Disaster Recovery Testing 

DATE: April 25, 2018 

 

mailto:BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com
https://lynxstorageaccount.blob.core.windows.net/boxvr/SE_resources/SR-BOX-2015-35.pdf

